About the Artist...

Rixford (Rix) Upham Jennings
(American, 1906-1996), Western New York
artist, painter, commercial illustrator, design-
er, etcher and teacher. Raised in East Aurora,
NY, Rix was the son of Walter U. Jennings, a
skilled coppersmith (“Chaser” hand-tooler)
and master bookbinder at the Roycroft Cam-
pus, founded by writer-philosopher & busi-
nessman Elbert Hubbard. Rix studied at the
Albright-Knox Art School in Buffalo, NY, the
Buffalo School of Fine Arts, the Buffalo Art
Institute, and later furthered his studies at the
Art Center in Los Angeles, CA. His profession-
al career as a commercial artist started in the
mid 1920’s. Around 1945, he entered the ani-
mation school at Walt Disney Studios in Ana-
heim, CA, and worked on Disney’s movie,
“Fantasia.” He moved back to Western New
York in the 1950’s, where he remained with
his wife, artist Sydney Jennings, and their
children.

He traveled extensively and painted in New
York City, Grand Teton National Park, New
England as well as Western New York. Rix
taught art classes at the University at Buffalo
and held a position on the board of directors
of the Professional Art Guild of Buffalo. Rix
held active memberships in many art organi-
zations including the American Watercolor
Society (AWCS), the Buffalo Society of Artists
(BSA), the Buffalo Print Club and the Phila-
delphia Watercolor Club. He was a founding
member of the Roycrofters-at-Large Associa-
tion (RALA), for which he designed the RALA
Renaissance trademark, which is still in use
today.

In East Aurora, Rix contributed numerous art
works to various public and professional
buildings throughout the community. In
1928 he designed stained glass windows for
St. Matthias Episcopal Church. He created
the East Aurora village seal and graphics for
the town’s 1968 sesquicentennial celebration.

Rix is also remembered for murals featuring
the Iroquois Nation at the Strong Memorial
Hospital in Rochester, NY. His work included
illustrations for the West Point Academy
yearbook, and the first ten years of covers for
Buffalo Spree magazine. Rix died on January
20, 1996, at the age of 89.

Town of Aurora
Historic Murals
by Rixford Jennings

East Aurora artist Rixford Upham Jennings
created the murals in this hallway, which de-
pict the history of the town, in 1978, as part
of a new Aurora History Museum. They were
relocated to the Southside Municipal Center
from their original location in the former
Town Hall at the Roycroft Chapel when the
town moved its offices in 2012. The
Aurora Historical Society and the Town of
Aurora are proud to have been able to pre-
serve these wonderful murals as a tribute to
the accomplishments of those who came be-
fore us. We invite you to enjoy looking at the
murals, but to ensure that they will be around
for future generations, please do not touch
them. The exhibit cases of the Aurora
History Museum, to which Rix Jennings re-
fers in the opening panel, are now located in
the Town Historian’s Office in the southeast
wing of the Municipal Center.

Office of the Town Historian

Open Wednesdays from 1-4 p.m.,
and by appointment.

716-652-7944
historian@townofaurora.com
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